G Vel )8 [ 13 -
3
ﬁ% Aﬁﬁ
STATE UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK AT ALBANY //{/oéx\}

1400 Washington Avenue, Albany, N.Y. 12222

DATE: |6 October 1973

TO: Vice President John W. Hartley
Administration Building - Room 326

FROM: Mr. Walter M. Tisdale
‘ Service Building "A" - Room 103

SUBJECT: Campus Progress Report No. 228
Replace Damaged Curbing and Resurface Perimefer Road

~Today we made the final Inspection on this project and accepted it
without reservation. The job cost $55,000 and accomplished the repair and
replacement of curbing which was damaged when we had to hire outside plows to
help us clear the campus during the bad winters severa| years ago. The resurfacing
of Perimeter Road was also included and both of these aspects have been done In
a highly satisfactory manner.

This final inspection was a culmination of certain corrective work
which had not been satisfactorily accomplished and which was pointed up by the
semi~final inspection earlier this past summer. All of these corrections have
now been completed and these areas of our campus have not been in better shape
in the past five years. Barring a similar catastrophe such as we experienced a
few winters ago, we should reasonably expect to get another five to ten years
service out of these facilities without requiring anything but minimal routine
maintenance, '

The job was accomplished by the Hudson River Construction Company,
Albany, New:York, 'and was completed on schedule.
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cc:  President Benezet
Mr. Buckhoff
Mr. Williams

518 ° 457-3300 . Cable Address SUALB




